Kim Varner

From: Kim Varner

Sent: Monday, August 26, 2019 10:29 AM

To: Mark Lipp; Scott Woodworth; Audiodivisionpleadings
Subject: RE: Request for extension of time

Counsel,

WRNJ Radio, Inc.'s unopposed request for extension (until September 12, 2019) is granted.
Sincerely,

Kim Varner
Attorney-Advisor
MB/AD

From: Mark Lipp <lipp@fhhlaw.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 22, 2019 3:43 PM

To: Kim Varner <Kim.Varner@fcc.gov>; Scott Woodworth <swoodworth@edingerlaw.net>; Audiodivisionpleadings
<Audiodivisionpleadin@fcc.gov>

Subject: Request for extension of time

The attached Request for Extension of Time was filed today.
Thanks for your assistance.

Mark N Lipp

Partner

1300 N. 17th Street, Suite 1100 | Arlington, VA 22209

Tel: 703.812.0445| Fax: 703.812.0486

lipp@fhhlaw.com| https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=http-
3A__www.fhhlaw.com&d=DwIFAw&c=yOhOomCeOjAUGrdgAQ02Fw&r=CZOh7GljudqZMJ8UOSEu1tjIB-
iobToKwcFi1DCgZ8&m=aYAPoOaNoqansJnkpYDPXp60WsukR297018W08wqcho&s=7zDUYOc0Jxi0z5qgYbk1Vvnrq96i4K2c
TducgFKeSbs&e=



